
            

 

Health and Wellbeing Board 

 
TUESDAY, 21ST MAY, 2013 at 13:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
MEMBERS: Please see attached membership list. 

 
AGENDA 
 
1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS    
 
2. APOLOGIES    
 
 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 
3. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late 

items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be 
dealt with at agenda item 15). 
 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter 

who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 
apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw 
from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending 
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the 
disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are 
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 



 

2 

5. QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS, PETITIONS    
 
 To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, Paragraph 

29 of the Council’s Constitution. 
 

6. MINUTES AND COUNCIL REPORT FOR NOTING  (PAGES 1 - 4)  
 
 To consider and agree the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 9 April 2013.  

 
The report from the Health and Wellbeing Board to Full Council, for consideration on 
20 May 2013, is available to view here: 
http://www.minutes.haringey.gov.uk/mgConvert2PDF.aspx?ID=30702 
 

7. DISABLED CHILDREN'S CHARTER FOR HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARDS  
(PAGES 5 - 14)  

 
8. HWB STRUCTURE  (PAGES 15 - 18)  
 
9. DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH ANNUAL PUBLIC HEALTH REPORT    
 
 The Annual Public Health Report can be found at the following web address: 

 
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/813.39_public_health-alcohol_a4_4pp_final_web.pdf 
 

10. MENTAL HEALTH IN HARINGEY    
 
 Presentation by the Assistant Director of Public Health. 

 
11. CCG INTENTIONS - ENGAGEMENT PROCESS  (PAGES 19 - 20)  
 
12. ADULTS SAFEGUARDING ROUND-UP: PRACTICE AND KEY LOCAL AND 

NATIONAL PRIORITIES  (PAGES 21 - 44)  
 
 To give a summary of the current key local and national policy and practice regarding 

Adult Safeguarding.  
 

13. PERFORMANCE - HIGHLIGHT REPORT  (PAGES 45 - 46)  
  
14. HWB CALENDAR AND FORWARD PLAN    
 
 Dates of future meetings: 

 
9 July 2013 
8 October 2013 
7 January 2014 
8 April 2014 
 
 



 

3 

15. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any new items of urgent business admitted at item 3 above. 

 
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5, River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Helen Chapman 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5, River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 2615 
Email: 
helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Tuesday, 21 May 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4 

 
 
 

Membership of the Health and Wellbeing Board 

Organisation  Representation Role Name 

Local Authority Elected 
Representatives 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Officers’ 
Representatives 

2 Cabinet 
Member for 
Health and 
Adult Services 
 

Cllr Bernice 
Vanier (Chair) 

Cabinet 
Member for  
Children and 
Young People 
 

Cllr Ann 
Waters 
 
 

3 Director of Adult 
social Services 
 

Mun Thong 
Phung 
 

Director of 
Children and 
Young People’s 
Services 

Libby Blake 
 

Director of 
Public Health 

Dr Jeanelle de 
Gruchy 
 

NHS Haringey Clinical 
Commissioning 
Group (CCG) 
 
 

4 Chair 
 

Dr Helen 
Pelendrides 

GP Board 
Member 

Dr Sherry 
Tang 

Chief Officer  
 

Sarah Price 

Lay Member 
 

Cathy Herman 

Patient and 
Service User 
Representative 
 

Healthwatch 
Haringey 

1 Chair Sharon Grant 

Voluntary Sector 
Representative 
 

HAVCO 1 Chief Executive Fitzroy Andrew 

 



MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 

TUESDAY, 9 APRIL 2013 

Present Cllr Bernice Vanier (Chair), Fitzroy Andrew, Libby Blake, 
Sharon Grant, Dr Jeanelle De Gruchy, Cathy Herman, Dr 
Helen Pelendrides, Mun Thong Phung, Sarah Price, Dr 
Sherry Tang and Cllr Ann Waters 

  
In attendance Clifford Hart, Felicity Parker and Victoria Wyatt 
 
 
 

LC1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  
 
The Chair welcomed all present to the meeting and asked the Board to introduce 
themselves. 
 

LC2. APOLOGIES  
 
There were no apologies for absence. 
 

LC3. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
There was no urgent business. 
 

LC4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

LC5. QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS, PETITIONS  
 
None. 
 

LC6. MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the shadow Health and Wellbeing Board meeting held on 25 February 
2013 were approved as a correct record. 
 

LC7. CONSULTATION ON VOTING IN RESPECT OF BOARD MEMBERSHIP  
 
Dr Jeanelle De Gruchy introduced the report as set out in the agenda pack, which  
detailed the formal establishment of the Health and Wellbeing Board at the Full 
Council meeting on 18 March 2013 as a Committee of the Council under s102 of the 
Local Government Act 1972, in accordance with the Health and Social Care Act 2012.  
In agreeing its establishment Full Council was required to consult with the Board 
pursuant to regulation 6 of the Local Authority (Public Health, Health and Wellbeing 
Boards and Health Scrutiny) Regulations 2013, on the proposed direction of the Full 
Council in terms of which members of the Board would have  voting rights.  
 
The proposal was: 
 

a) Only the following members of the HWB will have voting rights: 

• Cabinet Member for Health and Adult Services (Chair of HWB) 

• Cabinet Member for Children 

• Chair, Clinical Commissioning Group (Vice-Chair of HWB) 

Agenda Item 6Page 1



MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 

TUESDAY, 9 APRIL 2013 
 

• Chair, Healthwatch 
 
And 
 

b) Any additional persons appointed to the HWB either by the local authority or 
the HWB will be appointed on a non-voting basis. 

 
The Chair invited Members to ask questions. 
 
Councillor Waters referred to the roles and responsibilities of the HWB – “The Board 
has a duty to develop, update and publish the local pharmaceutical needs assessment 
as set out in section 128A of the NHS Act 2006” –  and asked how the Board would 
meet this.  Dr Jeanelle De Gruchy explained that her current understanding was that 
this would be her responsibility.  Sarah Price added that that information had been 
provided in the past, and CCG  would be able to work with Public Health to produce 
this information. 
 
Mun Thong Phung raised an issue with the membership in that the named 
Healthwatch representative needed to be updated following Sharon Grant’s 
appointment as Interim Chair.  Clarification was also required as to whether the 
statutory Healthwatch representative would be the Chair or the Director of 
Healthwatch. 

ACTION: Victoria Wyatt / Clerk 
 
The Chair asked Members if they agreed with the recommendations as set out in the 
report and it was 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
i) approval be given to  the proposed direction of the Full Council that  

 
a) Only the following members of the HWB will have voting rights: 

• Cabinet Member for Health and Adult Services (Chair of HWB) 

• Cabinet Member for Children 

• Chair, Clinical Commissioning Group (Vice-Chair of HWB) 

• Chair, Healthwatch 
 

And 
 

b) Any additional persons appointed to the HWB either by the local 
authority or the HWB will be appointed on a non-voting basis. 

 
ii) it be noted that Full Council at its Annual meeting on 20 May 2013 would be 

requested to consider the views and comments of the Board in respect of 
(i) above, if any, when resolving to make its direction on HWB members’ 
voting rights.  The Board had no comments to make to Full Council on the 
proposed director of HWB member’s voting rights.   

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 

TUESDAY, 9 APRIL 2013 
 

 
LC8. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  

 
There were no such items. 
 

LC9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
NOTED the date of the next meeting – 21 May 2013. 
 
 

 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 10 

 

 

Report for: 
Health and Well Being 
Board 

Item 
Number: 

 

 

Title: 
Disabled Children’s Charter for Health 
and Wellbeing Boards 

 

Report 
Authorised by: 

Libby Blake Director of Children’s Services 

 

Lead Officer: 

Phil Di Leo  Head of additional Needs and Disabilities Service 
Haringey Council 
Sarah Parker Head of Children’s Commissioning Haringey 
Commissioning Group 
 

  

 

 
Ward(s) affected: 
 
All 

 
Report for Key/Non Key Decisions: 

 
 

1. Describe the issue under consideration 
 
Every Disabled Child Matters, the campaign group for rights and justice for 
disabled children and their families and The Tadworth Children’s Trust, for 
children with acquired brain injury, multiple disabilities and complex health 

needs have created a Disabled Children’s Charter for Health and Wellbeing 

Boards. They have written to invite the Chair of the Haringey Health and 
Wellbeing Board to sign up to this Charter on behalf of the Board. A copy of the 
Charter is attached at Appendix 1 

 
The Charter sets out a commitment: 
 

‘to improving the quality of life and outcomes experienced by disabled 
children, young people and their families, including children and young 
people with special educational needs and health conditions. We will work 
together in partnership with disabled children and young people, and their 
families to improve universal and specialised services, and ensure they  

Agenda Item 7Page 5



 

Page 2 of 10 

 

 
receive the support they need, when they need it. Disabled children and 
young people will be supported so that they can lead ordinary lives. 

 
The authors of the Charter have identified the following benefits of signing the 
Charter and meeting its commitments as follows: 
 

• Publicly articulate a vision for improving the quality of life and outcomes for 
disabled children, young people and their families; 
 
• Understand the true needs of disabled children, young people and their 
families in your local area and how to meet them; 
 
• Have greater confidence in targeting integrated commissioning on the 
needs of disabled children, young people and their families; 
 
• Support a local focus on cost-effective and child-centred interventions to 
deliver long-term impacts; 
 
• Build on local partnerships to deliver improvements to the quality of life and 
outcomes for disabled children, young people and their families; 
 
• Develop a shared local focus on measuring and improving the outcomes 
experienced by disabled children, young people and their families; 
 
• Demonstrate how your area will deliver the shared ambitions of the health 
system set out by the Government in ‘Better Health Outcomes for Children 
and Young People: Our Pledge’ for a key group of children and young 
people. 
 

The Charter has seven key areas which need to be addressed to deliver the 

commitments. By becoming a signatory to the Charter it will provide focus for 
partners to address the health inequalities experienced by disabled children and 

their families. 
 
Appendix 2 provides a summary of the current position and identifies the 

further areas to be developed for each element.  
 

The Lead Commissioners will provide a progress report to the Board in six 
months. 

 
2. Recommendations 

 

• That the Board sign the Disabled Children’s Charter for Health and Wellbeing 
Boards 

• Agree that the Lead Commissioners carry out the further work as identified in 
Appendix 2. 

 

Page 6



 

Page 3 of 10 

 

 
3. Alternative options considered: 

 
There are no benefits to be achieved from not signing the Charter.  
Failure to sign the Charter may be misinterpreted by disabled children and their 
families as a lack of commitment to improving outcomes. 
 

4. Background information 
 
Haringey Council and Haringey Primary Care Trust were signatories of the 
previous Every Disabled Child Matters Charter for their respective Services. 

 
 

5. Policy Implication 
 

The Charter supports the Board’s Health and Wellbeing Strategy outcomes: 

 
Outcome 1  Every child has the best start in life; 
 
Outcome 2  A reduced gap in life expectancy; 
 
Outcome 3 Improve mental health and wellbeing 

 
6.  Reasons for Decision  

 
This provides the opportunity for partners to share the aspirations for disabled 
children as set out in the Charter and to work collaboratively with children, young 
people, their families and wider professional network. 
 

7. Use of Appendices 
 
Appendix 1  The Disabled Children’s Charter for Health and Wellbeing Boards 
 
Appendix 2  Meeting the requirements of the Charter.. This sets out the further 
actions required by the Board. 
 

8. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 
The following national policy documents provide Board members with further 
background information on ways of improving outcomes for disabled children and 
support for their families. 
 
Health and Social Care Act 2012 
 
Children Act 2004 
 
Children and Families Bill 2012-13 (currently in Parliament) 
 

Page 7



 

Page 4 of 10 

 

Together for disabled children (2009), Facilitating integrated practice between 
children’s services and health 
 
Council for Disabled Children (2006), Pathways to success: Good practice guide for 
children’s services in the development of services for disabled children -evidence 
from the pathfinder children’s trusts 

 
Children and Young People’s Health Outcomes Forum (2012), Health and wellbeing 
boards and children, young people and families 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 

Page 5 of 10 

 

Appendix 1 
 

Disabled Children’s Charter for Health and Wellbeing Boards 

 
The Health and Wellbeing Board is committed to improving the quality of life and 
outcomes experienced by disabled children, young people and their families, including 
children and young people with special educational needs and health conditions. We will 
work together in partnership with disabled children and young people, and their families to 
improve universal and specialised services, and ensure they receive the support they 
need, when they need it. Disabled children and young people will be supported so that 
they can lead ordinary lives. 
 
By [date within 1 year of signing the Charter] our Health and Wellbeing Board will 
provide evidence that: 
 
1. We have detailed and accurate information on the disabled children and young 
people living in our area, and provide public information on how we plan to meet their 
needs 
 
2. We engage directly with disabled children and young people and their participation 
is embedded in the work of our Health and Wellbeing Board 
 
3. We engage directly with parent carers of disabled children and young people and 
their participation is embedded in the work of our Health and Wellbeing Board 
 
4. We set clear strategic outcomes for our partners to meet in relation to disabled 
children, young people and their families, monitor progress towards achieving 
 them and hold each other to account 
 
5. We promote early intervention and support for smooth transitions between children 
and adult services for disabled children and young people 
 
6. We work with key partners to strengthen integration between health, social care and 
education services, and with services provided by wider partners 
 
7. We provide cohesive governance and leadership across the disabled children and 
young people’s agenda by linking effectively with key partners 
 
Signed by Date 
 
 
Position: Chair of Health and Wellbeing Board. 

Page 9



 

Page 6 of 10 

 

 
Appendix 2 
 
 

 
Charter 

 
Current position 

 
Further development 

 
Resources 

1 Detailed and accurate 
information on the 
disabled children and 
young people living in our 
area, and provide public 
information on how we 
plan to meet their needs 
 

Additional Needs and 
Disabilities (AND) Service 
has information on 
notifications from health re 
children with disabilities; 
We have incremental 
information as children 
receive diagnosis; access 
services; statements and 
placement.  

JSNA demonstrated that there are 
still difficulties agreeing data 
between C&YPS and health 
services. 
Further work is underway to 
improve information for JSNA 
Duplication on some information 
on FWI, RIO and SEN database. 
Systems not aligned; 
Need to strengthen 
commissioning strategy. 

IT solution 
 
JSNA 

2 Engage directly with 
disabled children and 
young people and their 
participation is embedded 
in the work of our Health 
and Wellbeing Board 
 

Young people with 
disabilities are always 
involved in the recruitment 
of staff in AND service; 
systems in place to 
consult young people in 
special schools on 
targeted areas- most 
recently on threshold 
descriptors in level four of 
continuum of needs. 

Planning to develop Young 
Inspectors approach to monitoring 
Short Break Services. 
Special Schools are looking at 
how stronger links can be 
developed between School 
Councils and with Youth Council. 
Work is required to increase 
awareness across members of 
the health and Wellbeing Board. 
The Board has regular 
development seminars. This could 
be an area for them to explore 

Build on existing work in the 
AND service and Special 
Schools to develop group to 
contribute to work of the 
H&WBB; 
Need to demonstrate direct 
involvement of young people 
in JSNA process 

P
a

g
e
 1

0



 

Page 7 of 10 

 

with contribution from the Council 
for Disabled Children. 

3.Engage directly with 
parent carers of disabled 
children and young 
people 
and their participation is 
embedded in the work of 
our Health and Wellbeing 
Board 
 

Haringey Involve Parent 
Carer Forum is well 
established; 
Parents/carers involved in 
recruitment process in 
AND service; Parental 
representation on key 
steering groups and 
meetings in place; 
minimum of termly 
meetings with parents – 
starting school, secondary 
transfer; transition 14+; 
Opportunities Fair; meet 
the providers and met the 
professionals. All events 
have between 60 – 100 
attendees.  

Maintain level of involvement; 
Identify and train parents to 
contribute to the work of the 
H&WB 

May need to consider 
providing some costs for 
parents who regularly attend 
meetings. This has not been 
an issue to date as we always 
have willing volunteers to take 
part in meetings. 

4. Clear strategic 
outcomes for our 
partners to meet in 
relation to disabled 
children, young people 
and their families, monitor 
progress towards 
achieving 
them and hold each other 
to account 

Strategic outcomes for 
disabled children and 
young people are shared 
across partner services 
and commissioners and 
include plans to meet 
needs as close to home 
as possible and in most 
effective way.  Eg Short 
break programme has 

Need to agree joint outcomes and 
identify ways of joint tracking, 
monitoring and review. 

System to be established as 
part of JSNA process. 

P
a
g
e
 1

1



 

Page 8 of 10 

 

reduced the number of 
children with disabilities in 
residential placements. 
Outcomes for individual 
children and young people 
tracked to ensure they are 
making progress across 
Education and Care 
targets. 

5. Promote early 
intervention and support 
for smooth transitions 
between 
children and adult 
services for disabled 
children and young 
people 
 

Multi agency planning 
involved in Early Support  
programme and 
incorporates TAC and key 
working approaches, 
transition into EYs settings 
and school, secondary 
transfer, transition to adult 
services; Haringey 54000 
early help strategy;  
Effective Multi Disciplinary 
Teams in place in all four 
special schools. 

Preparation underway for 
development of Education. Health 
and Care Plans; setting out Local 
offer  and responsibility for 
education provision for young 
people with disabilities up to 25 
years 

Within current resources 

6. Strengthen 
integration between 
health, social care 
and education services, 
and with services 
provided by wider 
partners 
 

All decision making panels 
are multi agency; Borough 
lead for Whittington Health 
Trust joins AND 
management mtgs; 16 
new Short Break providers 
from the Voluntary Sector 
are on a framework 

Work is underway to revisit the 
proposal to integrate Social Care, 
Health and Education services 
working with children with 
disabilities. 
Co-location also being discussed 
either under current management 
arrangements or as part of move 

Outcome of integration; 
Reduction in management 
costs; streamlined admin 
process; more efficient 
management of information 
and date sharing; improved 
service delivery to families 
including joint assessments 

P
a

g
e
 1

2



 

Page 9 of 10 

 

agreement and first 
meeting has been held 
and will be continued on a 
quarterly basis. 
Safeguarding Disabled 
Children Policy and 
Review group is now a 
sub group of LSCB after 
two years work on lines of 
enquiry to protect disabled 
children. Group comprises 
Health, Social Care, 
Education services, 
schools, legal services, 
voluntary services and 
Police. 

to integrated service. and delivery of services. 
 
  

7 Cohesive governance 
and leadership across the 
disabled children and 
young people’s agenda by 
linking effectively with key 
partners 
 

The joint commissioning 
working group is one way 
in which we take forward 
the disabled children and 
young people’s agenda. 
Schools Forum has set up 
a High Needs Funding 
Steering Group  

We need to re-establish the 
Disabilities Forum to oversee the 
implementation of the SEND 
reforms and the Children and 
Families Bill and identify clear 
Governance arrangements. 
There is also a need for clear 
alignment within existing groups- 
LSCB; Adults LD etc.   
 
 

Within existing resources 

 
 
 

P
a
g
e
 1

3



 

Page 10 of 10 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix 2 
 
 

P
a

g
e
 1

4



                                                                                 

Page 1 of 4 

 

 
Report for: 
 

 
Health & Wellbeing 
Group meeting on  
21 May 2013 
 

 
Item 
number 

 

 

 
Title: 
 

 
Proposed Structure for Health and Wellbeing Board 
 

 

 
Report authorised 
by : 
 

 
Jeanelle de Gruchy (Director of Public Health) 

 

 
Lead Officer: 
 

 
Jeanelle de Gruchy (Director of Public Health) 

 

 
Authors: 
 

 
Andrew James 
DAAT Programme Manager 
Tel: 0208 489 2637 
e-Mail: andy.jamesdaat@haringey.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 
1. Purpose of Report 

 
The purpose of this report is to agree the structure for delivering the 
outcomes as set out in the Health and Wellbeing Board Strategy.  
 
The strategy and delivery plan are already agreed. This report outlines the 
proposed mechanism through which accountability to the board will be 
exercised.  

 
2. Introduction  

 
This paper presents a proposed governance structure to ensure delivery of 
the Health and Wellbeing Strategy Delivery Plan. 
 

3. Recommendations 
 

That the Board agrees the arrangements contained within this report.  
 

Agenda Item 8Page 15



                                                                                 

Page 2 of 4 

4. Outline Structure  
 

 
 

  
4.1. Health and Wellbeing Board 
 
The membership and terms of reference were agreed in March 2013. 
 
4.2. Health and Wellbeing Executive 

 
This group consists of the Director of Public Health, Director of Adult and 
Housing Services and Director of Children Services at the Local Authority 
and the Chief Officer of Haringey’s Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG).  
 
The Executive will act on behalf on the Board to ensure the Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy Delivery Plan is achieved. 
 
4.3. Health and Wellbeing Strategy Delivery Groups 

Health and Wellbeing Board

Outcome 2 

Delivery group

Outcome 3 

Delivery 

Group

Outcome 1 

Delivery 

Group

Adult Partnership 

Board

JSNA

Steering

Group 

Learning 

Difficulties 

Partnership Board

Long Term 

conditions
DAAT Board

Community Sport 

and Physical 

Activity Network 

(CSPAN)

Task and Finish 

Group(s) 

as appropriate

Health and Wellbeing Executive 

Mental Health 

Partnership 

Stakeholder Mapping exercise tba to agree relationships

Health and Wellbeing Board Draft 

Structure

Key

Line of accountability

Line of accountability tba

Page 16



                                                                                 

Page 3 of 4 

 
The Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) Steering Group’s existing 
membership and terms of reference are being revised to ensure they are fit 
for purpose. The reporting and accountability for the group will be to the 
Executive.  
 
The membership and terms of reference for the Task and Finish Groups will 
be developed as the groups are required.  
 
Three Delivery Plan Outcome Groups will be devised and will be accountable 
to the Executive. There will be a group with specific responsibility for one of 
the Outcome Delivery Plans identified in the Health and Wellbeing Strategy. 
Each group will be required to have an identified chair and terms of 
reference.  
 
 
4.4.  Partnership Groups 
 
There is a number of existing partnership groups, some of which are 
included in the above illustration. This is not an exclusive list.  The 
relationship of a partnership group to one, or more, of the Delivery Plan 
Outcome Groups will be identified via a stakeholder mapping exercise.  

 
 

5. Governance Meetings 
 

It has been agreed that that the Health and Wellbeing will meet four times in 
a calendar year. The actual dates are to be agreed.  

 

Health And Wellbeing Board Calendar 

        

  Date status Topic 

H&W Board Meeting (Spring 2013) 21/05/2013     

H&W Board Meeting (Summer 2013) 09/07/2013 Proposed   

Council Calendar - HWB Event/Seminar 12/09/2013 Proposed TBA  

H&W Board Meeting (Autumn 2013) 08/10/2013 Proposed   

H&W Board Event/Seminar (Autumn 

2013) 
w/c

 04/11/2013 
Proposed 

Alcohol and CSP 

H&W Board Meeting (Winter 2013) 07/01/2014 Proposed   

Council Calendar - HWB Event/Seminar 25/02/2014 Proposed TBA -  

H&W Board Meeting (Spring 2014) 08/04/2014 Proposed   

 
It is recommended that at three separate times in the year the Health and 
Wellbeing Board undertake a seminar/event. These would facilitate the 
Health and Wellbeing Board working with the Community Safety Partnership 

Page 17



                                                                                 

Page 4 of 4 

Board and Children’s Trust on common issues and involve wider 
stakeholders. 

 
6. Reporting timetable.  
 

The proposed reporting dates are outlines below:   
 

 
 
 
7. Conclusion 
 

The Board is asked to accept the above recommendations.  
 
8. Use of Appendices 
 

N/A 
 

Executive 

meeting

Cabinet 

member/

DPH 1:1

Draft 

Report 

Submission 

Review of 

Draft 

Reports 

Final 

Report 

Submissio

n 

H&W 

Delivery 

Plan Update

Statutory 

Agenda 

Publication   

H&W Board  

Meeting 

(If relevant – please 

consult Director)

Cabinet lead 

ember and 

Director of 

Public Health 

agenda 

discussion 

Reports should be 

submitted to 

xxxxxxxx by xxx 

on submission 

date

The H&W Being 

Executive review 

draft reports 

Reports should 

be submitted to 

xxxxxxxx by 

5pm on the 

submission date 

Deadline for 

update from 

delivery plan leads 

of delivery plans

Any reports not 

received will be 

marked ‘ to follow’ or 

withdrawn from the 

agenda

Cabinet meetings 

are held at  

Tuesdays at the 

Civic Centre 

Reports should be 

submitted to xxxxxxxx 

by xxx the xxxxx prior 

to the meeting

Reports should 

include 

Director/Lead 

councellor 

comments

Spring 2013 02-May-13 03-May-13 10-May-13 13-May-13 13-May-13 21-May-13

Summer 2013

11/06/2013 

(Agenda setting) 20-Jun-13 21-Jun-13 28-Jun-13 01-Jul-13 01-Jul-13 09-Jul-13

23/07/2013

Autumn 2013

03/09/2013 

(Agenda setting) 20-Sep-13 21-Sep-13 27-Sep-13 30-Sep-13 30-Sep-13 08-Oct-13

15/10/2013

Winter 2013

10/12/2013 

(Agenda setting) 16-Dec-13 17-Dec-13 24-Dec-13 27-Dec-13 27-Dec-13 07-Jan-14

04/02/2013

Spring 2014

13/03/2014 

(Agenda setting) 20-Mar-14 21-Mar-14 28-Mar-14 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-14 08-Apr-14

Page 18



CCG commissioning intentions – engagement process 

1. Introduction 

Commissioning intentions are developed every year. They describe the changes and 

improvements to healthcare that the CCG wants to make for the year ahead and what 

services the CCG expects to commission to achieve these changes.  

In October 2012, whilst the CCG was in shadow form, an engagement event was held which 

brought together lots of stakeholders from Haringey to talk about the CCG’s priorities and to 

help develop the CCG’s strategic commissioning plans. Stakeholders who attended the 

event included GPs, public health colleagues, members of Haringey Council, patients, 

voluntary sector and local hospitals. This was the only engagement event with a wider 

audience that informed the development of the CCG’s 2013/14 commissioning intentions.  

Now a fully authorised organisation, the CCG is aspiring to be more systematic in its 

engagement and development of commissioning intentions throughout the year. This 

includes establishing ways of better involving the public in commissioning plans and giving 

people a real chance to influence the strategic priorities of the organisation.   

This paper sets out the CCG’s plans for involving people in the development of 

commissioning intentions and invites the Health and Wellbeing Board to consider how it 

would like to be involved.  

2. Engagement events 

The CCG wants to engage with patients and the public in a systematic way and has created 

an engagement cycle diagram as part of our patient and public engagement (PPE) strategy 

(available on our website www.haringeyccg.nhs.uk). The diagram shows where and how 

people and groups can contribute throughout the commissioning cycle and how their views 

will be used by the CCG to improve services and make commissioning decisions. The 

strategy also sets out the many different ways that the CCG is planning to inform and involve 

the public in Haringey throughout the year. This includes a series of events for the public, for 

our Haringey Network (patients and the voluntary sector) and stakeholders. These events 

will be facilitated by Havco (as part of their Together North London consortium), who have 

been commissioned by the CCG following a recent procurement exercise. 

These events will give people real opportunities to influence commissioning intentions and 

priorities for the CCG. In October, when the commissioning intentions are published, the 

CCG will be able to clearly show what people have said at these events and how this has 

informed the intentions.  

2.1 Public meetings 

The CCG will be holding two open public meetings in June (19 June, 1pm, 20 June, 6pm, 

venues TBC). As well as introducing the CCG and talking about some of the changes to 

health services locally, there will also be a facilitated interactive session with members of the 

public, at round tables, to set the scene on commissioning and to ask for some thoughts on 

priorities.  

Agenda Item 11Page 19



Feedback will be captured, used and reported back in October to show people how their 

comments have influenced the CCG’s commissioning intentions.  

These meetings will be widely advertised to the public, capitalising on Havco’s links and 

relationships with a diverse cross-section of Haringey’s population and voluntary sector.  

2.2 Network meeting 

The CCG is also building a Haringey Network made up of patient and voluntary sector 

representatives. Membership of the Network will be drawn from Haringey GP practices’ 

Patient Participation Groups (PPGs), with additional members of community organisations.  

The Network will meet three times a year and there will be a clear agenda and focus for 

each meeting, which includes:  

- July 2013 – the meeting will focus on introducing the Network and setting the scene 

about Haringey and its population (JSNA)  

- September 2013 – using the background knowledge received at the July meeting 

about Haringey’s population, September’s meeting will focus eliciting views from the 

Network to inform the CCG’s strategic intentions.  

 

2.3 Stakeholder event – October 2013 

The stakeholder event, first held in October 2012, will become an annual event. A wide 

range of partners and local stakeholders, including members of Haringey’s Network, will be 

invited. The purpose of this event will be to discuss the draft commissioning intentions and 

priorities for the year ahead. At this event, the CCG will clearly be able to show how people’s 

views from previous engagement events have informed the draft intentions. 

3. Other engagement on commissioning intentions 

In addition to the events outlined above, the CCG will use its new website – 

www.haringeyccg.nhs.uk – to describe its priorities and give people opportunities to share 

their views on an ongoing basis.  

The CCG’s Head of Communication and Engagement and the Lay Member with Patient and 

Public Engagement responsibility are also undertaking a number of visits to different 

community groups to talk about the CCG and hear about people’s experiences of health and 

health services. Insight from these visits will also be captured and used to inform 

commissioning intentions.  

The CCG will also be working with its partner organisations, including Haringey Council and 

Healthwatch, throughout the year to inform commissioning intentions.   

4. Next steps 

In light of the engagement process outlined above, the Health and Wellbeing Board are 

asked to consider how they would like to be involved over the summer in developing and 

informing the CCG’s commissioning intentions before the Board signs off the intentions in 

October 2013. 

 

Page 20



                                                                                 

Page 1 of 23 

 

 
Report for: 
 

 
Health & Wellbeing 
Group meeting on  
21 May 2013 
 

 
Item 
number 

 

 

 
Title: 
 

 
Adult Safeguarding Round Up: Practice and Key Local 
and National Priorities 
 

 

 
Report authorised 
by : 
 

 
Mun Thong Phung (Director of Adult and Housing 
Services) 

 

 
Lead Officer: 
 

 
Lisa Redfern (Deputy Director of Adult and Community 
Services) 
 

 

 
Authors: 
 

 
Helen Constantine 
Head of Business Management Services 
Tel: 0208 489 3905 
e-Mail: helen.constantine@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Sue Southgate 
Safeguarding Adults Operational Manager 
Tel: 0208 489 3384 
e-Mail: sue.southgate@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Georgia Preston 
Commissioning and Safeguarding Monitoring Officer 
Tel: 0208 489 2774 
e-Mail: georgia.preston@haringey.gov.uk 
 

 
 

1. Purpose of Report 
 
The purpose of this report is to give a summary of the current key local 
and national policy and practice regarding Adult Safeguarding. 
 

Agenda Item 12Page 21



                                                                                 

Page 2 of 23 

The Local Authority through the Adult and Housing Services Directorate 
is the responsible lead agency for providing care services for people in 
need, including those at risk of abuse. 
 
Adult Safeguarding is high on the agenda for Adult Services.  We have 
come a long way in our efforts to protect people from harm and are 
awaiting the detailed guidance and final new legislation.  This briefing and 
Service/Policy round-up gives a brief overview of recent and current work, 
bringing together recent changes and preparing for anticipated changes 
until legislation is completed. 
 
We are always looking for ways to further enhance our safeguarding offer 
and we have many examples of new initiatives and very good partnership 
working.  Lisa Redfern, our Deputy Director, is the London Safeguarding 
Lead. 
 
 

2. Introduction  
 

Haringey’s Adult Social Care Services continues to make great strides in 
terms of further enhancing its safeguarding practice, despite both the 
care and the budgetary challenges.  Cases such as Winterbourne View, 
The Francis Report and recent evidence for National Care Quality 
Commission findings into home and dementia care have highlighted poor 
and variable safeguarding practice.  

 
There is no doubt that continuing to provide high quality care standards 
when local authority budgets continue to be challenged is a matter which 
we must remain vigilant about.  In Haringey we take social care very 
seriously and do everything we can to ensure we offer to care to those 
most in need and to monitor the quality of community and residential care 
that is offered.  For example: 

• We have a specialist safeguarding service; 

• We carry our regular multi-agency care reviews for individuals who 
are placed in our care; and 

• We have created a specialist safeguarding 
commissioning/contracts post who is responsible  for visits and 
monitoring all of our independent care homes and who 
immediately puts in to place improvement plans and works with 
providers where care issues may be emerging.  

 
Our commissioners robustly manage and monitor care compliance and 
tackle any non-compliance issues with care providers promptly.  We 
place embargoes on homes where there are serious safeguarding 
concerns and have an effective London network where we communicate 
concerns both formally and informally where we are have care concerns.  

 

Page 22



                                                                                 

Page 3 of 23 

In terms of good practice, earlier last year we initiated and jointly 
launched a Transfer Protocol for people who have challenging and 
complex mental health needs, with the London Borough of Islington, to 
ensure that if Islington are considering placing someone in Haringey, 
thorough checks and balances are in place prior to their placement.  For 
example, have their details been transferred to a local GP?  Has a multi-
agency professionals' transfer meeting taken place to discuss all the 
complexities of the person’s care issues?   

      
Also Linden Road, one of our own very specialist residential homes for 
those people with challenging needs, the type of patients/ resident placed 
referred to in Winterbourne View, has also received a very good recent, 
CQC report.  Our Joint Learning Disability Partnership, a fully integrated 
service with the NHS and with Barnet, Enfield & Haringey Mental Health 
Trust, is able to use its strength and depth in terms of expertise, to ensure 
that vulnerable people with challenging behaviour such as those 
residents placed in home such as Linden Road have, to offer high quality 
clinical care and effectively monitor their care.   
 
The Council Manifesto champions A Safer Future for All and it is the 
duty of all professionals providing services to Haringey residents to 
ensure that all reasonable steps are taken to safeguard people who are 
unable to protect themselves against significant harm or serious 
exploitation. 
 
 

3. Key Achievements round up  
 

• The SAB Business Plan 2012-2013 sets out the Board’s priorities in 
achieving the aims and objectives that have been set to work towards 
the priorities, and to demonstrate how all relevant stakeholders 
participate in achieving these goals.  The Business Plan assists the 
SAB to support, monitor and review what partner agencies do 
individually and collectively to fulfil their safeguarding duties. The plan 
also serves to aid the development of future work for the board and its 
partner agencies.  The Business Plan sets out five keys priorities for 
safeguarding adults work. These are: 

o Strategy and Leadership  
o Safeguarding Practice  
o Prevention  
o Training and Workforce Development  
o Communication 

 
There are agreed objectives and actions for each area. The Strategy 
and Leadership area concentrates on making sure that the local 
safeguarding arrangements are connected and efficient. Safeguarding 

Page 23



                                                                                 

Page 4 of 23 

practice objectives include embedding good practice to deliver an 
accessible, responsive, quality service to people at risk.   
 

• The SAB Annual Report sets out the work of the SAB for the year, to 
highlight the achievements and progress made against the Business 
Plan. The report describes national initiatives on adult safeguarding 
as well as the work that has been undertaken locally to protect adults 
at risk in Haringey. The purpose of the report is to share information 
on our achievements and future plans with our partners, service users 
and other Haringey residents.  A great deal of progress has been 
made in addressing the key business plan objectives that were set out 
in the SAB Business Plan.  The Haringey SAB has produced the 
Annual Report for 2011-12 and is available on the Haringey website at 
the following location:  
http://harinet.haringey.gov.uk/haringey_safeguarding_adults_board_a
nnual_report_2011-2012.pdf 

 

• Incidents at Winterbourne View have sent a powerful message that 
such abusive behaviour will not be tolerated.  The Winterbourne View 
Report has been discussed and key messages disseminated through 
Adult Social Care, commissioned organisations and also NHS 
commissioning; as well as discussing response at the Learning 
Disabilities Executive, Safeguarding Adults Board, and Learning 
Disability Partnership Board.  Monthly Winterbourne View Project 
Boards have been set up and will run to May 2013 - to manage, steer 
and oversee the implementation of the Joint Action Plan.  Key findings 
will be embedded in policy as well as suggested improvements in 
practice, safeguarding and commissioning plans. 

 

• We have concluded work to implement the Pan-London 
safeguarding procedures.  Information was provided to internal staff. 
The Social Care Institute of Excellence (SCIE) 
http://www.scie.org.uk/publications/ataglance/ataglance44.asp at a 
Glance Pan-London procedures document was distributed to staff. 
Haringey appendix to the Pan-London procedures produced. This is 
at: http://harinet.haringey.gov.uk/haringey_sab_plp_appendix_v3.doc.  
We also took a lead role in the four-borough work to introduce the 
Pan-London risk assessment. 

 

• We have continued to promote awareness of adult safeguarding 
and risk assessment - Training sessions were provided for staff in 
the mental health teams, the Joint Learning Disability Community 
Team, and for elected Council Members. Information leaflets 
(http://harinet.haringey.gov.uk/safeguarding_adults_leaflet.pdf) were 
reprinted for staff and information was provided to a carers group.  

 

Page 24



                                                                                 

Page 5 of 23 

• We have reviewed the adult safeguarding training programme, 
giving more emphasis to specific training such as dealing with 
financial abuse, ensuring that higher numbers of independent sector 
staff receive training.  New financial abuse courses were provided for 
staff, in partnership with Enfield.  Free training is offered to local 
providers of care services. New online training courses for staff and 
partner agencies has been launched, and can be accessed via the 
Learning Pool website, http://www.learningpool.com/. In addition, the 
SAB Training and Workforce sub-group was re-launched, completing 
an assessment of local provision and examining potential for 
developing services in line with the Bournemouth University 
Safeguarding Adults competencies. 

 

• Haringey’s Adults Commissioning Team have launched two new 
developments which address safeguarding matters: 

o A new accreditation scheme for domiciliary care providers. 
Each provider wishing to provide services for the local authority 
must first either be registered with the Care Quality 
Commission (CQC) or be successfully accredited with Haringey 
Council. Since the launch of the accreditation process, we have 
reviewed seven accredited suppliers, which make up 
approximately 81% all care packages.  The reviews involved 
unannounced spot checks, a review of policies and the review 
of client and care worker records.  We also observed how care 
is delivered to individual clients and interviewed residents using 
care, to find out whether the services they received improved 
the quality of their lives.   

o Consolidation of the local Providers Forum. This has grown into 
a well attended monthly forum for providers of care services 
within Haringey. A special joint CQC and safeguarding session 
took place in May 2012.  

 

• We have continued to consolidate safeguarding partnerships with 
NHS colleagues and GPs.  All local health partners are represented 
on the SAB.  NHS Haringey has good links with Haringey Council and 
is part of the local management team meetings. Haringey’s 
safeguarding team continues to work in partnership with NHS 
Haringey’s Care Home Support Team and Tissue Viability nurses. 
The SAB agreed to adopt the Whittington Health pressure ulcer 
protocol; and good links are maintained with the London Ambulance 
Service which continues to be a major referrer of safeguarding adults’ 
referrals. 

 

• We have continued to monitor the development and implementation 
of health care providers safeguarding boards.  Whittington Health, 
the North Middlesex Hospital and Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental 
Health NHS Trust have their own safeguarding adults at risk 

Page 25



                                                                                 

Page 6 of 23 

committee. There is good communication between these boards and 
the SAB, assisted by each health agency having a safeguarding 
adults lead. 

 

• Haringey’s Multi-Agency Safeguarding Hub (MASH) - Primarily a 
children’s oriented service, MASH brings together representatives of 
key local agencies. The aims are to provide a confidential and secure 
setting where agencies can share information about children so that 
an informed decision about intervention can be made. This can 
substantially speed up decision making by having relevant information 
shared at the initial stage. In addition, it allows the police to share 
information quickly and securely.  The Safeguarding Adults Team is 
involved in the MASH, as are other SAB partner agencies. 
 

• The provision of and analysis of safeguarding adults data is an 
important part of assessing quality. The Haringey Council 
Performance Team produces a monthly safeguarding adult return 
that provides a vast range of information about the referral, the type of 
abuse, where it happened and who was involved.   
- An alert is defined in this report as a feeling of anxiety or worry that 

a vulnerable adult may have been, is, or might be, a victim of 
abuse. This would be the first contact between the source of the 
referral and Haringey Council about the alleged abuse. 

- A referral is where a concern has been raised which has invoked 
an adult safeguarding investigation or assessment. Cases which 
do not meet Haringey's safeguarding threshold are deemed 
'inappropriate', and are therefore not fully investigated and not 
counted as a referral in this report. 

- We have adopted a performance framework that aggregates 
quantitative data and trends to enable us to focus intervention for 
example, hot spots, type of abuse or location. 

 

• Haringey Council is the Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards (DoLS) 
supervisory body and is therefore well placed to provide data. The 
local DoLS system provides assurance that DoLS works effectively 
and sensitively locally:   
o There have been a series of information sessions for local 

providers. 
o In 2012/13 there have been 14 authorisation requests made of 

which 11 granted and 3 not granted (3 Standard and 9 urgent). 
o Currently we have only 4 granted authorisations in place. 
o All assessment forms and guidance notes1 are available on the DH 

website: 

                                        
1
 There are two types of authorisations: standard and urgent.  Relevant assessments are 
obtained to ascertain whether the qualifying requirements of the deprivation of liberty safeguards 
are met. Assessments are completed within 21 days for a standard deprivation of liberty 

Page 26



                                                                                 

Page 7 of 23 

http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/Pub
licationsPolicyAndGuidance/DH_089772  

 

• Independent Mental Capacity Advocate (IMCA) Service - 
VoiceAbility (http://www.voiceability.org), a local advocacy scheme, 
has a joint contract with Haringey, Enfield and Barnet Councils to 
provide an IMCA service. This is a very useful service and 
VoiceAbility IMCAs have been working with DoLS applications as well 
as with safeguarding adults’ referrals.  The quality and performance 
of scheme is regularly reviewed.   

 

• Adult Services initiated a Transfer protocol between the London 
Borough of Haringey and the London Borough of Islington for 
individuals with a complex learning disability or mental health 
issue, or both.  This transfer protocol ensures the safe transition 
from Islington to Haringey, as most people are transferred in that 
direction and not from Haringey to Islington.  The Protocol helps to 
further safeguard a vulnerable person’s needs if they are placed in a 
home in Haringey from the London Borough of Islington; and provides 
a checklist to ensure a person’s new home has all the details they 
need about them and that they are registered with a GP who has all 
the necessary information about them.  
 

• Adult Services has produced its first Safeguarding Adults 
Newsletter Winter Edition December 2012 designed for Haringey 
staff and other partner agencies, to keep everyone up to date with 
what is happening with local and national safeguarding issues and to 
draw attention to specific news items from the Safeguarding Adults 
Board.  The newsletter can be found on Harinet:  
http://harinet.haringey.gov.uk/intranet/directorates/adultandhousing/sa
feguarding-adults-newsletter.htm  
 

 
4. Multi-Agency Approach to Safeguard Adults 

 

                                                                                                                    
authorisation, or, where an urgent authorisation has been given, before the urgent authorisation 
expires. Assessments that are carried out are; best interest assessment, mental health 
assessment, and mental capacity assessment. In some cases, it is necessary for an 
Independent Mental Health Capacity Advocate (IMCA) to be instructed. Standard authorisations 
cannot be extended. If it is felt that a person still needs to be deprived of their liberty at the end 
of an authorisation, the managing authority must request another standard authorisation. 3 
further requests made for an individual in 2012/13 after authorisation expired.  The managing 
authority can deprive a person of their liberty for up to seven days using an urgent authorisation. 
It can only be extended (for up to a further seven days) if the supervisory body agrees to a 
request made by the managing authority.  When using an urgent authorisation the managing 
authority must also make a request for a standard authorisation. The managing authority must 
have a reasonable belief that a standard authorisation would be granted if using an urgent 
authorisation. 

Page 27



                                                                                 

Page 8 of 23 

Safeguarding adults involves a range of measures taken to protect 
people in the most vulnerable circumstances, people that are currently 
defined as ’adults at risk’2.  This may be due to illness, impaired mental 
capacity, physical or learning disability or frailty brought about by age or 
other circumstance.  

 
4.1 Safeguarding Adults Board (SAB) 
 

The SAB gives direction, support, guidance and quality assurance 
to safeguarding adults’ policies, procedures and practice in 
Haringey.  It is a Multi-Agency Board established to promote, 
inform and support safeguarding adults work. Priority is given to 
the prevention of abuse, and adult safeguarding is integrated into 
other community initiatives as well as links to other relevant inter-
agency and community partnerships.   Haringey SAB believes that 
living a life free from abuse is a fundamental right for each person, 
that safeguarding is everybody’s business and that measures 
need to be in place to protect those least able to protect 
themselves.  
 
The core purpose of the board is to protect those adults who are at 
risk of abuse as defined in the No Secret (DH 2000) guidance; the 
board also has a key role in promoting the wider agenda so that 
safeguarding is a responsibility for everyone. 
 
Its’ membership includes statutory and independent agencies 
engaged in adult social care, community organisations and groups, 
including people who use services and carers, and delivers the 
following functions: 

o Promoting awareness of adult safeguarding and risk 
assessment; 

o Management and governance of the safeguarding process; 
o Setting the strategic direction of safeguarding; 
o Implementing new policy directives e.g. Law Commission 

and reform of adult social care; 
o Management of the Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards 

(DOLS) process; and 
o Quality assurance of safeguarding adults through the 

Haringey Adult, Commissioning and Safeguarding Quality 
Board. 

 

                                        
2
 Adult at risk means adults who need community care services because of mental or other 
disability, age or illness and who are, or may be unable, to take care of themselves against 
significant harm or exploitation. The term replaces ‘vulnerable adult’. 

Page 28



                                                                                 

Page 9 of 23 

Haringey’s SAB works to the six key safeguarding principles3 set 
out by the government in its May 2011 statement on Adult 
Safeguarding, as follows: 

o Empowerment - Presumption of person led decisions and 
informed consent;  

o Protection - Support and representation for those in 
greatest need; 

o Prevention - It is better to take action before harm occurs; 
o Proportionality – Proportionate and least intrusive 

response appropriate to the risk presented; 
o Partnership - Local solutions through services working with 

their communities. Communities have a part to play in 
preventing, detecting and reporting neglect and abuse.  

o Accountability - Accountability and transparency in 
delivering safeguarding. 

 
4.2 SAB Sub-Groups 

 
The SAB has three sub-groups which support the development of 
specific areas in preventing and responding to the abuse of adults 
at risk.  In addition there may be occasions the SAB will establish 
specific, time-limited task and finish groups to report on particular 
topics according to the work required. 
 
4.2.1 Haringey Safeguarding Adults Practice sub-group 
involves a wide cross-section of Haringey Council staff in agreeing 
and working to an action plan designed to embed good practice 
and provide an integrated and efficient safeguarding adults’ 
service.  The sub-group coordinates and supports the 
development of safeguarding adults work in Haringey with 
particular emphasis on developing best practice in safeguarding 
work and learning from experience.  This Practice Group was 
established in July 2012, and initially set up to implement and 
embed the changes required following our independently 
commissioned review of our safeguarding service in May 2012.  
We have decided to continue with this sub-group to engender 
Safeguarding Practice across the Adults Service.   

 
4.2.2 Haringey Prevention sub-group ensures that there are 
strategic plans in place to promote awareness, use information to 
focus resources where it is needed most and work collegially with 
statutory partners, voluntary organisations, carers and service 
users to prevent abuse.  The SAB is committed to producing a 

                                        
3
 Statement of Government policy on adult safeguarding (May 2011) 

http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolic
yAndGuidance/DH_126748 

Page 29



                                                                                 

Page 10 of 23 

local Safeguarding Prevention Strategy using data to inform 
prevention work and bringing agencies together in the Prevention 
sub-group. 

 
4.2.3 Haringey Training and Workforce Development sub-
group has the responsibility for the development, planning and 
coordination of multi-agency safeguarding adults training provision. 
This includes making recommendations regarding the facilitation 
and commissioning of appropriate training resources and the 
regular review and evaluation of the training provision in line with 
the SAB Business Plan. 

 
4.3 Safeguarding Adults Service 
 

Working in partnership with key stakeholders in statutory and 
voluntary organisations, the Safeguarding Adults and Deprivation 
of Liberty Safeguards Team provide both the strategic and 
operational steer for how residents in Haringey can be 
safeguarded from abuse.  The Business Management and 
Improvement Team sets the strategic direction of safeguarding 
through the Safeguarding Adults Board, ensuring that new policy 
directives are implemented. 
 

4.4 Adult, Commissioning and Safeguarding Quality Board 
 

The Care Quality Commission’s risk-based approach supports the 
safeguarding agenda by monitoring provider compliance with the 
essential standards of quality and safety and identifying where 
standards are at risk of failing.  Targeted inspections will be carried 
out where a significant risk is identified.  Inspections may also be 
triggered through performance information reported in the Quality 
and Outcomes Data Set, local intelligence or feedback from 
service users.  In the context of localism, the local HealthWatch 
and other neighbourhood groups will become the eyes and ears of 
safeguarding, highlighting and reporting suspected neglect and 
abuse. 
 
The Adult, Commissioning and Safeguarding Quality Board 
oversees compliance against the essential standards of quality 
and safety to ensure robust practices are in place.  The Board 
meets quarterly to review quality initiatives. Quality outcomes for 
safeguarding adults work include the completion of safeguarding 
questionnaires with staff.  
 
The case file audit tool is embedded in all services and the 
safeguarding team completes two case file audits per month. The 
performance team analyses the completed audit and produces a 

Page 30



                                                                                 

Page 11 of 23 

report highlighting areas for improvement. This report is presented 
to the Quality Board for further action and improvement. The case 
file audit has been designed in line with the pan-London tool. 
 
The following case examples are from substantiated or partially 
substantiated safeguarding referrals – demonstrating that we have 
made a difference (for reasons of confidentiality these have been 
selected as a sample - all names have been anonymised). 

 
 

CASE 1: 
 
Financial abuse is a common type of abuse and featured in a 
number of substantiated referrals.  Mr A is an elderly man living 
alone and receiving home care from a private agency.  Over a 
number of months his care worker was stealing from him by 
helping himself to money whilst carrying out the weekly shopping. 
The matter came to light when a council employee visited to carry 
out a financial assessment and was shown a bank statement.  Mr 
A had not noticed that his money was dwindling.   
 
A safeguarding referral was made, the money was safeguarded at 
the bank, a police investigation was launched and the care worker 
was suspended.  Fortunately, Mr A was patient and assisted the 
police with their work which involved two trips to the police station.  
 
Outcome: 
With the involvement of the council’s legal team, a prosecution was 
brought, the care worker was convicted and imprisoned and a 
claim for compensation was made for Mr A with his bank.  Not all 
of the stolen money was recovered. 

  

Page 31



                                                                                 

Page 12 of 23 

 

CASE 2:  
 
Another financial abuse referral illustrates the importance of the 
wide network of people in the lives of an adult at risk.  Each person 
in the network can act as a means of monitoring and checking that 
the adult at risk is well.  In the case of Mrs B, a family member had 
been stealing money from her.  This came to light when a local 
newsagent became suspicious about a newspaper bill which had 
not been paid by the family member.  
 
Outcome: 
The newsagent asked other family members some questions and 
this led to an investigation again involving the police. 

 

CASE 3: 
 
Mrs C is another example demonstrating what happens when 
agencies work well together.  She was a resident in a sheltered 
housing scheme that was being financially abused by her son.  He 
was living with Mrs C and at the same time exhibiting anti-social 
behaviour and upsetting other tenants in the scheme.   
 
Outcome: 
A multi-agency safeguarding meeting led to an injunction being 
served on the son, a new assessment for Mrs C and the 
involvement of the police Safer Neighbourhood Team to monitor 
the situation. 

 

CASE 4: 
 
Mrs D also lived in a sheltered housing scheme. The warden 
raised a safeguarding referral after noting that Mrs D’s carer did 
not stay for the full amount of time on a number of occasions.  This 
led to the home care agency investigating and finding that the care 
worker was not staying for the required time at a number of service 
users’ homes.   
 
Outcome: 
Mrs D’s care worker was changed and the care worker was 
disciplined and re-trained. 

  

Page 32



                                                                                 

Page 13 of 23 

 

CASE 5: 
 
Abuse in care homes featured in an increased number of 
safeguarding referrals.  A number demonstrate vigilance by the 
care home in identifying and reporting incidents of abuse.  In the 
case of Mr E, the care home took rapid action after it was 
discovered that money had been stolen from him by a member of 
staff.  That resulted in police action and the dismissal of the care 
worker.   
 
Other referrals were made after discoveries of abuse during visits 
from council staff or friends and relations.  In one referral a 
resident (Mr F) had money that was not being properly accounted 
for by the care home.   
 
Outcome: 
This led to a review and a mental capacity assessment for Mr F, 
followed by involvement of the IMCA service.  Mr F then received 
help with managing his money and a regularisation of how his 
money was looked after. 

 
4.5 Safeguarding Adults’ Member Panel 
 

Haringey’s Safeguarding Adults’ Members Panel was set up in 
October 2010 to provide scrutiny of the functioning of Adult 
Safeguarding issues, not only on the Council, but also in its partner 
agencies as they function in Haringey, and to give reassurance to 
members who are collectively responsible for the safeguarding of 
adults at risk in Haringey. 
 
The panel is chaired by a councillor and meets bi-monthly; and the 
panel consists of three elected Haringey Council members who act 
as the monitoring arm of safeguarding adults work.  
 
The panel has an annual programme of work focusing on aspects 
of safeguarding and panel members have the opportunity to look 
at safeguarding performance reports as well as the Business Plan. 
Examples of issues discussed at the panel as part of its work plan 
include: 
 

o Adult Mental Health and Comparative work with other Local 
Authorities including examples of good practice; 

o Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards (and received training on 
this subject); 

o Prevention and Social Isolation; 

Page 33



                                                                                 

Page 14 of 23 

o Domestic Violence; 
o Home Care and residential care quality standards and 

concerns; 
o Winterbourne View Response; 
o Safeguarding Adults performance reporting - improvements 

to this and how we can use this data to shape and inform 
our future service delivery; 

o New GP and Haringey’s Clinical Commissioning Group in 
respect of Adult Safeguarding – their role, responsibility and 
accountabilities, and how they work with the Local Authority 
Safeguarding Service; and 

o Public Health; 
o How we work across Children’s and Adults Safeguarding in 

terms of the MASH and Children and Adult’s social care 
database, Framework-i. 
 

 
5. Policy and Practice Round Up 

 
In order for Adult Services to prepare for the proposed changes to Adults 
Safeguarding (as set out in the draft Social Care Bill - June 2012), the 
following are a selection of national safeguarding adults (or related) 
developments. 
 
5.1 The Care and Support Bill July 2012 proposes putting 

Safeguarding Adult Boards on a stronger, statutory footing, to 
protect adults at risk of abuse or neglect, whilst creating a single 
law for adult care and support.  It will replace more than a dozen 
different pieces of legislation and provides the legal framework for 
putting into action some of the main principles of the White Paper: 
Caring for our Future: Reforming Care and Support, and also 
includes some health measures.  

 
5.2  Anti-Hate Crime - In March 2012 the Home Office published a 

cross-departmental plan to tackle hate crime setting out the 
strategic direction the Government wishes to take to address this 
issuei.  The briefing explores what the Government’s ambitions are 
when it comes to tackling hate crime.  Haringey is undertaking to 
raise awareness of the importance of tackling hate crime, 
collecting and presenting data, encouraging and highlighting 
examples of best practice and giving victims better protection 
under the law and has an action plan in place which has been 
framed around the Home Office’s national direction to combat hate 
crime.  The three key areas are: 

• Preventing Hate Crime: Publishing an analysis of hate crime 
data; working with schools and voluntary sector partners to 
help tackle bullying in schools; and a new cross-Government 

Page 34



                                                                                 

Page 15 of 23 

Disability Strategy (action on changing attitudes and 
behaviour).  The aim is early intervention to minimise the 
risk of incidents escalating.  Awareness, detection, 
prevention – ensure the system is able to respond to 
potential cases of abuse. 

• Increasing Reporting and Access to Support: making it 
easier for victims of hate crime to come forward and report 
offences. The Home Office and the Association of Chief 
Police Officers will be working with councils, police forces 
and housing providers to improve the handling of public 
calls about anti-social behaviour so that hate crime victims 
can be better identified (the Home Office will be collecting 
best practice examples of work carried out by Community 
Safety Partnerships to tackle hate crime and publish in the 
autumn). 

• Improving the Response to Hate Crime: Making the criminal 
justice system more effective and dealing more robustly with 
offenders. Councils and other local partners work jointly 
with the criminal justice system to bring offenders to 
justice – making available information on hate crime and 
local support services. 

 
5.3 Domestic Homicide Reviews - Statutory guidance was issued by 

the Home Office under Section 9(3) of the Domestic Violence, 
Crime and Victims Act (2004) to support Domestic homicide 
reviews. It introduced a duty upon local partners such as the 
police, local authority, probation service, health service and 
voluntary sector to establish a review in the event of a domestic 
homicide. These should be conducted to ensure lessons are 
learned when person has been killed as a result of domestic 
violence.   

 
In its 2012/13 plan, the council reiterated its commitment to 
protecting the most vulnerable people from avoidable harm or 
abuse: “We want vulnerable children and adults living in Haringey 
to feel supported and secure, and our looked after children to live 
in stable placements. We want to raise awareness of domestic and 
gender-based violence and ensure that survivors are supported.”  
 
Following a review of the partnership arrangements for Domestic 
and Gender Based Violence (DGBV), a revised structure was 
introduced in 2011 and included a commitment to review in 
2012/13; further changes will be implemented to ensure that the 
structure continues to support an effective partnership approach to 
DGBV.  
 

Page 35



                                                                                 

Page 16 of 23 

The key messages from recent local domestic violence episodes 
and serious case reviews are about the need for effective 
networking and working together. Domestic violence can affect 
adults at risk and there is a need for both the Haringey SAB and 
for safeguarding adults work to be locally well connected and 
organised. The Haringey Domestic Violence co-ordinator is a 
member of the Prevention sub-group and is able to brief the SAB 
about domestic violence work.  
 
The SAB has received a recent presentation outlining the work of 
the Domestic Violence Partnership and how it works together with 
MARAC in terms of safeguarding adults. 
 
More recently sixteen year olds have been treated in the same way 
as adults in relation to domestic violence cases heard at the 
MARAC.  
 
The Domestic Violence Team is currently producing leaflets for the 
public on how to access services, and developing the referral 
system, the aim is for GP’s to be able to identify risk factors and 
refer individuals 
 
The Domestic and Gender Based Violence in Haringey Needs 
Assessment June 2012 document can be found at the following 
location:  
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/domestic_gender_based_violence_hari
ngey-june_2012.pdf  

 
5.4 The Association of Directors of Adults Social Services 

(ADASS) Safeguarding Adults: Advice Note - In April 2011 
ADASS published a new advice note to support Directors of Adult 
Social Services in their leadership role regarding adult 
safeguarding. The framework has been developed by ADASS 
National Safeguarding Adults Policy Network. It makes the 
following recommendations for consideration by Directors of Adult 
Social Care Services: 

• Develop or review the safeguarding strategy of the Board, 
embedding an outcomes focus throughout, and ensuring that 
procedures are sufficiently sensitive to respond to people’s 
choices. Haringey’s SAB Overarching Strategy 2013-16 is 
being developed and will be finalised on receipt of detailed 
guidance and final new legislation. 

• Provide Annual report of the effectiveness of the Safeguarding 
Adult Board to all partner organisations and the public to 
assess the delivery of outcomes.  
The Haringey SAB Annual Report 2011/12 can be found on the 
Haringey website at the following location:  

Page 36



                                                                                 

Page 17 of 23 

http://harinet.haringey.gov.uk/haringey_safeguarding_adults_b
oard_annual_report_2011-2012.pdf  

• Review risk enabling and risk management policies and 
practice to ensure that safeguarding and personalisation are 
addressed and people can weigh up the risks and benefits of 
their options.  
We have sufficient procedure, guidance and policy in place to 
ensure that vulnerable people are safeguarded and receiving a 
personalised service.  This carried out though some of the 
practices detailed below: 

o Information, Advice, Signposting and Referrals: The 
Integrated Access Team provides the single point of 
access for information and advice for the public about 
adult social care services; to all new referrals for service, 
requests for investigation into suspected abuse of 
vulnerable people over the age of 18; and section 2s and 
5s discharge notifications from hospital. 

o Support Planning provides a clear account of the 
individual’s view of the life they wish to lead, the 
outcomes they wish to achieve, and the support they 
require to address the needs assessed in their 
Supported Self Assessment Questionnaire (SSAQ). 

o Supporting Independence, Choice and Risk:  An 
individual’s Support Plan should maximise their 
autonomy to meet their desired outcomes, while 
reflecting their assessed needs and risks. The social 
workers advise individuals (and where appropriate, 
those who care for them) on how they might minimise 
the risks they expose themselves to (e.g. through 
adaptations), whilst retaining their independence, choice 
and control.    
Difficulties are managed by developing a person-centred 
approach to support planning, and seeking a minimum 
level of agreement. If difficulties persist, early resolution 
should be sought from the manager, if necessary 
following legal advice or by referring the case, in the final 
instance, to a panel. 

o Safeguarding and minimising risk:  Where an 
individual is thought to be at risk of abuse, neglect, 
exploitation or theft, immediate action is taken to protect 
them from harm. If they are not on the SDS pathway 
then the Safeguarding of Vulnerable Adults (SOVA) 
pathway must be completed first. Otherwise a review 
can be called by any party to the Support Plan; services 
and payments evaluated and the SOVA / SDS pathways 
can run concurrently. It may also be necessary to seek 
authorisation from the Exceptions Panel for an increase 

Page 37



                                                                                 

Page 18 of 23 

in the Personal Budget due to insufficient funds to 
maintain their safety. 

o Supplier risk register scoring tool:  tracking provider 
performance. 

o Putting People First – the Bigger Picture:  Putting 
People First4 is an agreement between central 
government, local government, the NHS and others to 
Transform Social Care. 

• Develop a portfolio of responses to safeguarding situations that 
support positive outcomes (see section 3.3 Case Studies) 

• Review the Workforce Strategy to ensure it supports the 
workforce to be competent in safeguarding adults.  
 
We have an Integrated Local Area Workforce Strategy for 
Haringey.  One of the six themes is Workforce Regulation - 
assuring public safety and raising standards of care in the 
social care workforce and addresses ‘Workforce Regulation 
and Safeguarding’. 
 
ALL staff undertake safeguarding training relevant to their role.  
Residential staff and care managers are included in the above.  
The Adult Protection Team visit individual homes providing 
training in all aspects of safeguarding and DoLS. The training 
process has been reviewed in last 12 months and updated.  
Risk management is part of SOVA workflow and all SOVA’s are 
screened on the workflow. 
 

5.5 Statement of Government Policy on Adult Safeguarding May 
2011 - This includes a statement of principles for use by Local 
Authority Social Services and housing, health, the Police and other 
agencies for both developing and assessing the effectiveness of 
their local safeguarding arrangements.  Haringey’s Safeguarding 
Adults Statement of Principles is available on the Haringey website 
at the following location: 
http://harinet.haringey.gov.uk/index/social_care_and_health/safegu
ardingadults.htm 

  
5.6 SCIE Report 41: Prevention in Adult Safeguarding May 2011 - 

This report shares findings from research, policy and practice on 
prevention in adult safeguarding and presents a wide range of 
approaches that can help prevent abuse. Its key message is that 
effective prevention in safeguarding needs to be broadly defined 
and should include all social care user groups and service 

                                        
4
 Putting People First: More Effective Responses to Anti-Social Behaviour: Home Office 
May 2012 - Full document can be found via:  The white paper.  

Page 38



                                                                                 

Page 19 of 23 

configurations. It does not mean being over-protective or risk-
averse.  
Prevention of abuse has been an important part of the Haringey 
SAB’s work and is an essential part of the SAB’s safeguarding 
business plan. Personalisation has developed in recent years 
posing new challenges for care services.  The current Prevention 
Strategy has been drawn up by using the SCIE guidance for 
prevention work in adult safeguarding SCIE Report 41 – 
Prevention in Adult Safeguarding (May 2011).  The current 
Prevention Strategy is currently being refreshed and will be 
finalised on receipt of detailed guidance and final new legislation. 

 
5.7 The Equality and Human Rights Commission: Hidden in Plain 

Sight: Inquiry into disability-related harassment - Report into 
disability harassment and its impact. Those serious cases which 
come to court and receive media attention are just tip of the 
iceberg. Disabled people often do not report harassment for a 
number of reasons. There is a systemic failure by public authorities 
to recognise the extent and impact and abuse of disabled people, 
take action to prevent it happening in the first place and intervene 
effectively when it does. There are key safeguarding sections in 
the report. 
See section 4.2 Anti-Hate Crime outlining how we are undertaking 
to raise awareness, collecting data and protect victims to combat 
hate crime. 

 
5.8 The Equality and Human Rights Commission: Close to Home: 

An Enquiry into Older People and Human Rights in Home 
Care - The Commission's inquiry into the home care system in 
England reveals disturbing evidence that the poor treatment of 
many older people is breaching their human rights and too many 
are struggling to voice their concerns about their care or be 
listened to about what kind of support they want.  
- We do not have an in-house home care service; instead we have 
the in-house reablement service which is included in the Care 
Quality Care Commission (CQC) inspection process, in common 
with the home care agencies. 
- We have developed A Charter of Rights for our residential homes 
and wide publicity for the ‘10 Dignity Principles’. Haringey was a 
lead member of a Department of Health’s national Dignity in Care 
campaign pilot audit in our care homes in summer 2010. The 
findings have been very positive with a number of areas of good 
practice identified and published by the Social Care Institute for 
Excellence (SCIE). 

- ACS also undertakes its own unannounced monitoring visits of 
social care providers (both personal care services and care 
homes), and these visits are informed by, for example, concerns 

Page 39



                                                                                 

Page 20 of 23 

raised by CQC, neighbours to establishments, elected councillors, 
and safeguarding alerts (including Establishment Concerns) and 
complaints. 

 
5.9 Haringey Safeguarding Adults Multi Agency Information 

Sharing Protocol - As an organisation, we have a legal 
responsibility to ensure that the use of personal information is 
lawful, properly controlled and that an individual’s rights are 
respected. Haringey SAB recognises the need to provide clear 
guidance to staff and partner organisations on when and how to 
share information, in order to establish the truth about allegations 
of abuse or neglect of adults at risk, and prevent abuse or neglect.  
 
The Haringey Safeguarding Adults Multi Agency Information 
Sharing Protocol (ISP) was reviewed and ratified at the SAB 
meeting in October 2012.  The ISP is an agreement between 
partner organisations and is written to promote the sharing of 
personal data and/or sensitive personal data, as defined by the 
Data Protection Act (DDA 1998) in the specific context of Adult 
Safeguarding. It describes the information which will be shared 
between partner organisations and the arrangements for assisting 
compliance with relevant legislation and guidance.  The purpose 
is: 

o To facilitate the secure exchange of information, where 
necessary to ensure the health, well-being and 
safeguarding of Adults in Haringey; and 

o To provide a framework for the secure and confidential 
sharing of personal information between the partner 
organisations. 

 
The ISP is available on the Haringey website at the following 
location:  
http://harinet.haringey.gov.uk/haringey_s_safeguarding_adults_mu
lti_agency_isp_2012.pdf  
 
The Practitioners Guide to the ISP has also been revised and 
provides a high level summary of the main provisions of Haringey’s 
Safeguarding Adults Multi Agency ISP. The Practitioners guide can 
be found on the Haringey website at the following location:   
http://harinet.haringey.gov.uk/safeguarding_adults_isp_practitioner
s_guide_2012.pdf  

 
5.10 Haringey’s Serious Case Review Policy and Procedure - The 

document Safeguarding Adults5 published by the ADASS October 

                                        
5
 Safeguarding Adults – A National Framework of Standards for good practice and outcomes in adult 

protection work (ADASS October 2005) 

Page 40



                                                                                 

Page 21 of 23 

2005 provides a National Framework of Standards for good 
practice and outcomes in adult protection work. One of the 
standards states that, as good practice Safeguarding Adults 
Boards should have in place a Serious Case Review (SCR) 
protocol.  Haringey’s SAB has adopted these procedures and has 
produced Haringey’s Multi-Agency Safeguarding Adults Protocol 
for a Serious Case Review 2008 which are also available on the 
Haringey website at the following location:  
http://harinet.haringey.gov.uk/serious_case_review.pdf.  The SAB 
is part of a London Joint Improvement Partnership (JIP) study of 
serious case reviews; this will also form part of the review of the 
SAB SCR procedures when further guidance is issued. 

 
5.11 Safeguarding Adults: Joint Establishment Concerns Policy 

and Procedure has been drawn up so that any concerns are 
managed with respect to a number of adults at risk in one 
establishment, or where there are serious concerns about poor 
quality of care from a provider.  The policy and procedure has 
been developed as a means for managing large scale investigation 
of Care Providers. It is a response to the concerns raised in an 
SCR about the quality of care and safety of residents, most 
recently the South Gloucestershire report6 on the Winterbourne 
View private hospital. The policy reflects the six safeguarding 
principles as set out by the government in its May 2011 statement 
on Adult Safeguarding. 

 
5.12 Monitoring quality outcomes - The Haringey SAB is responsible 

for co-ordinating the safeguarding work of all agencies working 
with vulnerable adults across all sectors and disciplines; and 
ensure that there are effective quality assurance systems in place 
to safeguard adults and that processes are developed to monitor 
interagency work and outcomes for service users, including 
analysis of case file audits. This is done through the Haringey 
Adult, Commissioning and Safeguarding Quality Board.      

 
In addition, the NHS has developed the Safeguarding Adults 
Quality Assurance Self-Assessment (SAAF) which is a quality 
assurance tool which NHS providers can use to assess their 
progress with meeting quality safeguarding outcomes.  

 
5.13 The Care Quality Commission’s risk-based approach supports the 

safeguarding agenda by monitoring provider compliance with the 
Essential Standards of Quality and Safety and identifying where 

                                                                                                                    
http://www.adass.org.uk/images/stories/Safeguarding%20Adults/SAFEGUARDING%20ADULTS%20pdf.p

df  
6
 South Gloucestershire Report: Winterbourne View  http://hosted.southglos.gov.uk/wv/report.pdf  

Page 41



                                                                                 

Page 22 of 23 

standards are at risk of failing.  Targeted inspections are carried 
out where a significant risk is identified. Inspections may also be 
triggered through performance information reported in the Quality 
and Outcomes Data Set, local intelligence or feedback from 
service users.  The Adult, Commissioning and Safeguarding 
Quality Board oversee compliance against the Essential 
Standards7 of Quality and Safety to ensure robust practices are in 
place. 

 
5.14 Channel and Prevent - Channel8 is a police-led supportive multi-

agency process, designed to safeguard individuals who may be 
vulnerable to being drawn into any form of terrorism.  It is a key 
part of the Prevent Strategy9 (Home Office June 2011) to stop 
people becoming terrorists or supporting terrorism. Channel works 
by identifying individuals who may be at risk, assessing the nature 
and extent of the risk, and, where necessary, providing an 
appropriate support package tailored to their needs. A multi-
agency panel, chaired by the local authority, decides on the most 
appropriate action to support an individual after considering their 
circumstances.  The Safeguarding Adults Operational Manager 
attends the multi-agency panel when convened. 
 
There is a Haringey Council Prevent co-ordinator based in the 
Community Safety Unit who leads on the Council’s Prevent action 
plan.  Channel aims to provide people at risk of radicalisation with 
either government schemes or local work to divert them.  There is 
a local Channel Panel that meets on demand to share information 
and agree methods of rehabilitation.  Officers with safeguarding 
responsibilities have received training and attended the Workshop 
to Raise Awareness of Prevent.   

  

                                        
7
 Essential Standards of Quality and Safety http://www.cqc.org.uk/content/essential-standards-
quality-and-safety  
8
 Channel: Protecting vulnerable people from being drawn into terrorism; A guide for local 

partnerships (October 2012). http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/counter-

terrorism/prevent/channel-guidance?view=Binary  
9
 Prevent Strategy (Home Office June 2011) http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/counter-
terrorism/prevent/prevent-strategy/  

Page 42



                                                                                 

Page 23 of 23 

6. Conclusion 
 

Safeguarding adults is one of the highest priorities for the council; the 
Care and Support White Paper states that a high-quality service must be 
one which keeps people safe from harm.  We have come a long way in 
our efforts to protect people from harm and, pending the detailed 
guidance and final new legislation, we have anticipated forthcoming 
changes and have ensured that we are fully compliant with ADASS/LGA 
National Framework of Standards10, Department of Health No Secrets11 
and its later update12. 

 
 

7. Use of Appendices 
 

N/A 
 

                                        
 

                                        
10
 Safeguarding Adults: A National Framework of Standards for good practice and outcomes in 

adult protection work: ADASS October 2005 
http://www.adass.org.uk/images/stories/Publications/Guidance/safeguarding.pdf 
11
 No Secrets: Guidance on developing and implementing multi-agency policies and procedures 

to protect vulnerable adults from abuse: Dept of Health 2000 
http://www.dh.gov.uk/prod_consum_dh/groups/dh_digitalassets/@dh/@en/documents/digitalass
ets/dh_407454 
12
 Statement of Government Policy on Safeguarding Adults: Dept. Of Health, May 2011 

http://www.dh/gov.uk/prod_consum_dh/groups/dh_digitalassets/documents/digitalasset/dh_1267
70.pdf 
 

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



HHeeaa
lltthh  aa

nndd  
WWee

llllbbee
iinngg  

PPaarr
ttnneerr

sshhiipp
  BBoo

aarrdd
  --  PP

eerrffoo
rrmmaa

nnccee
  SSuu

mmmm
aarryy  

((MMaa
yy  2200

1133))
PPrroo

dduucc
eedd  bb

yy  PPuu
bblliicc

  HHee
aalltthh

  aanndd
  SSttrr

aatteegg
yy  aann

dd  BB
uussiinn

eessss
  IInnttee

lllliiggee
nnccee

  TTeeaa
mm

HHeeaa
lltthh  aa

nndd  
WWee

llllbbee
iinngg''

ss  KK
eeyy  SS

eerrvvii
ccee  MM

eeaass
uurree

ss

LLoocc
aall  DD

aattaa
220000

99//11
00

220011
00//11

11
220011

11//11
22

220011
22//11

33
HHaarr

iinnggee
yy  ((mm

oosstt  
rreeccee

nntt))**
TTaarr

ggeett  
((220011

22//11
33))

TTrree
nndd

LLoonn
ddoonn

  BBee
nncchh

mmaarr
kkiinngg

In
fa

n
t 

m
o

rt
a

li
ty

 r
a

te
4
.8

4
.3

4
.3

4
.5

E
a

rl
y
 a

c
c

e
s

s
 f

o
r 

w
o

m
e

n
 t

o
 m

a
te

rn
it

y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

(%
)

7
3
.9

6
7
.2

6
9
.2

7
6
.9

7
6

.9
0

8
0
.0

U
n

d
e

r 
1

8
 c

o
n

c
e

p
ti

o
n

  
(P

H
O

F
)

4
1
.2

4
9
.2

3
6
.2

3
6

.2
0

5
8
.7

P
re

v
a

le
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
v
e

rw
e

ig
h

t 
a

n
d

 o
b

e
s

it
y
 i
n

 1
0

 

a
n

d
 1

1
 y

e
a

rs
 o

ld
 (

P
H

O
F

)
3
8
.6

3
5
.4

3
9
.3

3
9

.3
0

M
a

le
 L

if
e

 e
x

p
e

c
ta

n
c

y
7
7
.4

7
7

.4
0

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

o
s

p
it

a
l 
a

d
m

is
s

io
n

s
 (

P
H

O
F

)
1
,9
4
9

2
,2
5
7

2
,2
5
3

2
,2

5
3

1
,9
0
0

T
a

k
e

 u
p

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 c

h
e

c
k

s
 (

P
H

O
F

)
6
,0
4
7

6
,4
6
4

6
,4

6
4

5
0
0
0

C
a

rd
io

v
a

s
c

u
la

r 
m

o
rt

a
li
ty

 (
u

n
d

e
r 

7
5

)
7
8
.7

7
8

.7
7
6
.5

M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 r
a

te
 f

o
r 

s
u

ic
id

e
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rt
e

rm
in

e
d

 

in
ju

ry
 (

P
H

O
F

)
9
.9

9
.9

8
.0

%
 s

u
c

c
e

s
s

fu
ll
y
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 d

ru
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
(a

s
 

a
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

a
ll
 a

d
u

lt
s

 i
n

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t
1
6
.7

2
2
.3

1
8
.4

1
8

.4
2
2
.3

OOuuttccoommee  33::  IImmpprroovveedd  mmeennttaall  hheeaalltthh  aanndd  wweellllbbeeiinnggThe
 tab

le b
elow

 sho
ws 

the 
mos

t rec
ent 

ben
chm

arki
ng d

ata 
ava

ilab
le fo

r He
alth

 and
 We

llbe
ing'

s 
key

 ser
vice

 me
asu

res.
  Th

e 'R
ang

e' c
olum

n sh
ows

 wh
ere 

Har
inge

y si
ts in

 com
pari

son
 to t

he 
othe

r Lo
ndo

n B
orou

ghs
.  A

nyth
ing 

left 
of th

e ce
ntre

 line
 is w

orse
 tha

n th
e Lo

ndo
n av

erag
e, 

any
thin

g rig
ht o

f the
 line

 is b
ette

r tha
n th

e Lo
ndo

n av
erag

e.  

OOuutt
ccoomm

ee  IInn
ddiiccaa

ttoorr

OOuuttccoommee  11::  EEvveerryy  cchhiilldd  hhaass  tthhee  bbeesstt  ssttaarrtt  iinn  lliiffee OOuuttccoommee  22::  AA  rreedduucceedd  ggaapp  iinn  lliiffee  eexxppeeccttaannccyy

Lon
don

 
Ave

rage
 

Bot
tom

 Qu
artil

e
Top

 Qu
artil

e

Har
inge

y Bes
t

Wo
rst

Agenda Item 13Page 45



HHeeaa
lltthh  aa

nndd  WW
eellllbb

eeiinngg
  PPaa

rrttnnee
rrsshhii

pp  BB
ooaarr

dd  EE
xxccee

ppttiioo
nn  RR

eeppoo
rrtt  --  

TTeeee
nnaagg

ee  CC
oonncc

eepptt
iioonnss

  ((MMaa
yy  2200

1133))

LLooww
RRaatt

iioonnaa
llee

220000
77

220000
88

220000
99

220011
00

220011
11

PPeerr
ffoorrmm

aanncc
ee

220011
22//1133

220011
55

63.5
45.5

41.2
49.2

3366..22
BBeett

tteerr
5588..77

4477..00
42.6

40.8
36.7

32.8
2288..77

Red
ucin

g un
der 

18 c
onc

epti
ons

 has
 

imp
orta

nt b
ene

fits 
for s

hort
 and

 lon
g 

term
 hea

lth o
utco

mes
. Te

ena
ge 

pare
nts 

are 
at in

crea
sed

 risk
 of 

pos
tnat

al d
epre

ssio
n an

d po
or 

men
tal h

ealt
h in

 the
 thre

e ye
ars 

follo
win

g bi
rth. 

The
y ar

e m
ore 

like
ly 

than
 old

er m
othe

rs to
 hav

e lo
w 

edu
cati

ona
l att

ainm
ent,

 exp
erie

nce
 

adu
lt un

emp
loym

ent 
and

 be 
livin

g in
 

pov
erty

 at a
ge 3

0. T
heir

 chi
ldre

n 
exp

erie
nce

 hig
her 

rate
s of

 infa
nt 

mor
talit

y an
d lo

w b
irth 

wei
ght,

 A&
E 

adm
issio

ns f
or a

ccid
ents

 and
 hav

e a 
muc

h hi
ghe

r ris
k of

 bei
ng b

orn 
into

 
pov

erty
. Th

e 15
-17 

age
 gro

up i
s 

effe
ctiv

ely 
trea

ted 
as t

he 

SSttaa
ttiissttii

ccaall  
nneeiigg

hhbboo
uurrss  

rraannkk
  

((11sstt
  iiss  bb

eesstt))

rate
 for 

201
0 w

as a
djus

ted 
from

 64.
7 pe

r 1,0
00 t

o 49
.2 p

er 1
,000

, an
d al

thou
gh t

his 
dem

ons
trate

d an
 inc

reas
e on

 the
 pre

viou
s ye

ars,
 this

 inc
reas

e w
as n

ot a
s la

rge 
as i

t wa
s be

fore
 the

 
adju

stm
ent.

 
yea

r old
 pop

ulat
ion.

UUnndd
eerr  11

88  ccoo
nnccee

ppttiioo
nn  rraa

ttee  ((
PPHHOO

FF))

>Th
e do

wnw
ard 

tren
d in

 und
er 1

8 co
nce

ptio
ns c

onti
nue

s.   
      

      
      

      
      

      
     

>Re
vise

d ra
tes,

 foll
owi

ng a
djus

tme
nts 

to p
opu

latio
n es

tima
tes 

betw
een

 200
1 an

d 
201

1 C
ens

us' 
sug

ges
t tha

t the
 rise

 in 2
010

 wa
s le

ss t
han

 firs
t rep

orte
d.   

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

 
>Th

e la
test

 rate
 for 

201
1 is

 36.
2 pe

r 1,0
00 (

152
 con

cep
tion

s) w
hich

 has
 fina

lly 
brou

ght 
Har

inge
y's 

rate
 clo

ser 
to th

ose
 of E

ngla
nd a

nd W
ales

 (30
.9 p

er 1
,000

) an
d 

Lon
don

 (28
.7 p

er 1
,000

).    
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

>Th
e 20

11 u
nde

r 16
 con

cep
tion

 rate
 als

o de
mon

stra
tes 

a de
clin

e in
 the

 rate
 (9.3

 per
 

1,00
0, 4

1 co
nce

ptio
ns),

 but
 stil

l rem
ains

 hig
her 

than
 the

 rate
s fo

r En
glan

d an
d W

ales
 

(6.1
 per

 1,0
00) 

and
 Lon

don
 (5.7

 per
 1,0

00).
3rd 

(out
 of 5

)

Num
ber 

of c
onc

epti
ons

 to a
ll wo

men
 age

d 15
-17 

per 
1,00

0 po
pula

tion
PPrroo

ppooss
eedd  TT

aarrgg
eettss

LLoonn
gg  ttee

rrmm  
ttrreenn

dd
HHaarr

iinnggee
yy  rraa

ttee  ((pp
eerr  ''

000000
))

LLoonn
ddoonn

  rraattee
  ((ppee

rr  ''0000
00))

Incr
eas

ing 
the 

prec
enta

ge o
f yo

ung
 wo

men
 und

er 1
8 w

ho t
ake

 up 
horm

ona
l co

ntra
cep

tion
 inc

ludi
ng L

ong
 Act

ing 
Rev

ersi
ble 

Con
trac

epti
on (

LAR
C) 

Pro
vidi

ng o
ne t

o on
e fo

llow
 up 

sup
port

 for 
und

e 19
s to

 acc
ess

 con
trac

epti
on a

nd s
exu

al h
ealt

h se
rvic

es f
ollo

win
g an

 abo
rtion

Exp
and

ing 
the 

num
ber 

of c
omm

unit
y ph

arm
acie

s of
ferin

g fre
e em

erge
ncy

 hor
mon

al c
ontr

ace
ptio

n an
d re

gist
ratio

n to
 the

 Co
me 

Cor
rect

 ( C
ond

om 
Dist

ribu
tion

 Sch
eme

)

WWhh
aatt''ss

  bbeeii
nngg  dd

oonnee
??

Incr
eas

ing 
the 

num
ber 

of e
asy

 acc
ess

 out
lets

 in H
arin

gey
 as 

part
 of t

he C
ome

 Co
rrec

t Sc
hem

e
Pro

vind
ing 

Sex
 and

 Re
latio

nsh
ip E

duc
atio

n (S
RE)

 res
ourc

es t
o sc

hoo
ls a

nd o
ther

 you
ng p

eop
le's

 set
ting

s
Pro

vidi
ng S

pea
kea

sy t
rain

ing 
to ta

rget
ed p

rofe
ssio

nals
 and

 par
ents

/car
ers

Pro
vidi

ng d
irec

t lin
ks t

o co
ntra

cep
tion

 and
 sex

ual 
hea

lth s
ervi

ces
 we

bsit
es a

nd h
elpl

ines
 as 

part
 of a

 mo
bile

 app
 cal

led 
"yo

ung
+he

alth
y" w

hich
 pro

mot
es h

ealt
h an

d 
wel

lbei
ng f

or te
ena

gers
 in H

arin
gey

Insu
re p

athw
ays

 to L
ong

 Act
ing 

Rev
ersi

ble 
Con

trac
epti

on (
LAR

C) a
nd c

ond
oms

 are
 prio

ritis
ed w

ithin
 CC

G c
omm

issio
ned

 abo
rtion

 ser
vice

s
WWhh

aatt  nn
eeeedd

ss  ttoo
  bbee  

ddoonn
ee??

Incr
eas

e th
e nu

mbe
r of 

you
ng m

en a
cce

ssin
g co

ntra
cep

tion
 and

 sex
ual 

hea
lth s

ervi
ces

 and
 reg

iste
ring

 on 
Com

e C
orre

ct S
che

me
Eng

age
 boy

s an
d yo

ung
 me

n in
 pro

mot
ing 

sex
ual 

hea
lth a

nd h
ealt

hy r
elat

ions
hips

 via
 a m

edia
 cam

paig
n an

d pe
er m

ento
ring

 pro
gram

me 
in ta

rget
ed s

cho
ols,

 FE 
coll

ege
s an

d co
mm

unit
y se

tting
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

Ta
rg

e
ts

 P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

Ta
rg

e
ts

 

0
.0

 

1
0

.0
 

2
0

.0
 

3
0

.0
 

4
0

.0
 

5
0

.0
 

6
0

.0
 

7
0

.0
 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012/13 

2015 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 r

a
te

 (
p

e
r 

'0
0

0
) 

Lo
n

d
o

n
 r

a
te

 (
p

e
r 

'0
0

0
) 

P
a

g
e

 2

Page 46


	Agenda
	6 Minutes and Council report for noting
	7 Disabled Children's Charter for Health and Wellbeing Boards
	8 HWB Structure
	11 CCG Intentions - engagement process
	12 Adults safeguarding round-up: practice and key local and national priorities
	13 Performance - highlight report

